STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

IN RE:

APPLICATION OF CELLCO PARTNERSHIP :  DOCKET NO. 355
D/B/A VERIZON WIRELESS FOR A :

CERTIFICATE OF ENVIRONMENTAL

COMPATIBILITY AND PUBLIC NEED FOR

THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE

AND OPERATION OF A WIRELESS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITY AT 359

LITCHFIELD ROAD IN NEW MILFORD, :

CONNECTICUT 1 FEBRUARY 27, 2008

PRE-HEARING QUESTIONS, SET ONE
TO OPTASITE TOWERS, LLC AND OMNIPOINT COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

The Applicant, Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco™) requests responses
to the following pre-hearing questions from Intervenors, Optasite Towers LLC (“Optasite™) and
Omnipoint Communications, Inc. (“OCI”), on or before March 4, 2008.

Question No. 1

Provide a multi-signal level coverage plot, at a scale of 1:63,360 that depicts OCI
coverage from existing OCI sites in New Milford, the proposed Docket No. 355 Cellco site at a
height of 140 feet, and the recently approved Docket No. 332 Cellco site at 6 Mountain Road,
Washington, Connecticut, at a height of 140 feet. (Site Coordinates: 41° 40’ 8.93” N, 73° 21’

55.02” W; Ground Elevation: 693 feet AMSL) .
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Question No. 2

Does Optasite or OCI have a lease or option to lease any property for a future cell site to
the east of Cellco’s approved Washington North cell site at 6 Mountain Road? If yes, is this site
intended to provide coverage along Route 202?

Question No. 3

Does OCI currently share the existing tower located at 1291-1293 Bantam Road in

Litchfield, Connecticut? If so, at what height are OCI antennas located?

Question No. 4

Following up on OCT’s response to Siting Council Interrogatory No. 2, does OCI have
any search areas or network design plans (funded or unfunded) for cell sites within a five mile
radius of Cellco’s proposed Northville Fire Department site?

Respectfully submitted,

CELLCO PARTNERSHIP d/b/a VERIZON
WIRELESS

By: /W

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP

280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
Its Attorney




